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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: ATLINKS USA, Inc., FCC ID: G9H2-5828A,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4499, Notice#1

Attestation 
statement_Base_.pd...

From: SS 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2005 1:59 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Cc: R00/???
Subject: Re: ATLINKS USA, Inc., FCC ID: G9H2-5828A, Assessment NO.:
AN05T4499, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

Reply of your questions.

#1 Please find attached attestation statement.
#2 The requirements of 15.21 are stated on right top of page 4 of user
manual with item titled "SERVICE".

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dept. II
Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 4:51 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: ATLINKS USA, Inc., FCC ID: G9H2-5828A,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4499,
Notice#1

Question #1: Based upon FCC 15.214(d)(3), a statement of the means and
procedures used to achieve the required protection shall be provided in any
application for equipment authorization of a cordless telephone. Please
provide an attestation statement. 

Question #2: Please submit user manual. Please make sure it contains user
information as specified in FCC15.21.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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